
From: 	 Richardson, Margaret (SMO) 
To: 	 Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
CC: 	 Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) 
Sent: 	 5/4/2011 7:06:46 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: FYI... From CBS News: DOJ's Breuer authorized wiretap in ATF Fast and Furious case 

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 3:03 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO) 
Subject: RE: FYI.. ..From CBS News: DOJ's Breuer authorized wiretap in ATF Fast and Furious case 

Yep — this is the comment drafted to give out. 

"The review process for wiretap applications is a narrow assessment of whether a legal basis exists to support a 
surveillance request that ultimately goes before a judge for decision. These reviews are not approval of the 
underlying investigations or operations. As the department has stated, the Fast and Furious operation was approved 
by the U.S. Attorney's Office for the District of Arizona and the ATF Phoenix Field Office. The investigation was 
subsequently approved by the multi-agency Organized Crime and Drug Enforcement Task Force (OCDETF) 
Program. 

"The Attorney General takes the allegations that have been raised seriously, which is why he has asked the Inspector 
General to investigate and made clear to everyone in the Department that under no circumstances should guns be 
allowed to cross the border." 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 2:58 PM 
To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Subject: Fw: FYI... .From CBS News: DOJ's Breuer authorized wiretap in ATF Fast and Furious case 

From: L 	 ATF 
Sent: 'Wednesday, May 04, 2011 02:46 PM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); McDermond, James E. (ATF); Thomasson, Scot L. (ATF) 
Subject: FYI.. ..From CBS News: DOJ's Breuer authorized wiretap in ATF Fast and Furious case 

http://www.cbsnews.com/8301-31727  162-20059640-10391695.html?tag=latest 
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